
COUNTY OF DANE 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
City County Building 

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Room 425 
Madison, WI 53703-3345 

GREG BROCKMEYER             CHARLES HICKLIN 
 Director of Administration                           Controller 
 

Phone: 608-266-4131         Fax: 608-266-4425         TTY WI Relay 711 

Date:  September 30, 2021 
To:  All Proposers 
From:  Megan Rogan, Purchasing Agent 
Subject: Addendum #1 to Bid# 121077 – HMA Pavement – State Projects 
 
 
The following questions were received and responses were provided: 
 
1. Is the work scope of 9,400’/24’ all in one continuous section? Full width for 9,400’ 

with only one start/stop?  
Yes, continuous paving for 9400’ and there is a turn lane at Old 113 Int 
 

2. Is there any milling needed? No 
 

3. Traffic control- Is a few signs of construction ahead and a few flag people sufficient? 
Contractor will take care of the flagging and signs using best practices 
 

4. Can we close the road (Local traffic only)?  
The road does not need to be closed.  Contractor will pave ½ at a time and leave   
the road open. 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by checking the “Addendum #1” box in 
Section 2 – Vendor Information of your bid submission. If you have any questions 
regarding this addendum, please contact me via phone or email as listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan Rogan 
Purchasing Agent 
608-283-1487 
Rogan.megan@countyofdane.com 


